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Belgrade, 20/05/2009
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CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS

Techniecal Assistance to Srbijagas

EuropeAid/127787/C/SER/RS

Tender no: 07SER01/35/41

No

Question

Answer

The application form stated in Art. 24 15 the
“b3_applform_en.doc” attached? Pls confirm.

Yes, we do confirm.

Are CVs of the people we mtend to use on
this job or an exhaustive list of experis
required at this stage?

At this stage no CV 1s requured.

Is a consortium agreement ~ should we decide
to enter into a consortium — required at this
stage? If yes, do you require an original or a
copy?

Applications being  submitted by a
consortium (i.e., either a permanent, legally-
egtablished grouping or a grouping which
has been constituted informally for a specific
tender procedure) must follow the
instructions applicable to the consortium
leader and its members.

Are agreements (or other documents) for use
of resources between affiliated companies
required at this stage? If yes, do you require
originals or copies?

An  economic operator may, Wwhere
appropriate and for a particular contract, rely
on the capacities of other entities, regardless
of the legal nature of the links which it has
with them. It must in that case prove to the
contracting authority that it will have at its
disposal the resources necessary for
performance of the contract, for example by
producing an undertaliing on the part of
those entities to place those resources at its
disposal. Such entities, for instance the
parent company of the economic operator,
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must respect the same rules of cligibility and
notably that of nationality, as the sconomic
operator.

T8O prepared to work in competitive (please
give 18 your understanding/example)

Systemn  Operator of SRBITAGAS  has
worked as a state monopoly in lhmited
market with no third party access, eligible
consumers and  capacity  allocation
mechanisms. The objective of this project is
to assist them to obtain new knowledge,
prepare all necessary documents, codes and
methodologies to work in competitive
market.

All necessary codes fully developed and
approved (what codes exacily are you
referring to?)

a} Transmission Code including Market
Code and metering

b) Distribution Code including metering

New equipment for system. and market
operations identified and functional design
and specifications prepared in a form of
tender dossier (pleage clarify/explain shortly)

The Consultant should asses SRBITAGAS
overall needs for new state of the art
equipment for gas system operations and gas
market operations (SCADA  system,
metening equipment, software, IT hardware,
and staff training related to the operation of
the proposed system etc).

The Consultant should prepare functional
design of the system including necessary
functional/techmical specifications for the
procurement of all systems and equipment
proposed in previous task in a form of tender
dossler.
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